STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF Marion ; |
STATE VS. | INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-33-00457

Malcolm Antwon Williams ) A/W# _2016A3310100020
ARA: : ) Date of Offense: _1/8/2016
Race: Black Sex: M i Age: o ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-11-0311
DOB:! : ss#__ CDR Code #: 0079
Address: Ty ; MAY 17 )
City,State,Zip: -~ : - 017
DI #: SIDR: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] B/O ICTED OF SC COUI‘T Of Appeals

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[T] NON-VIOLENT [4"VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS I]M68T SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleai 1s ithout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST -I 7 q 4 §
Holt, I SC Bar# Defendant _ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
s WHE Q ,wthe..Defendant-is..commited to ‘they N @(—State Department of Corrections, .- [.] . County. Déten.ti.on ‘C_e.nt,e.r,vv
for a determinate term of / 7 ’days/monthr [] under the Youthful'Offender Act not to exceed years
~and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with ~ probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or =[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: S 12 -/ 7
4 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated.and aplied
- by the State Department of Corrections. < 4 3 OO }Z.“" =

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Coder 1@1&'@5 13E == )
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25-211:0{)1(6»-25-65 (Doqégic ‘

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. Qmm
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Ty
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP ‘ - %ﬁ
Total: ' § __ ' plus20%fee: ¢ ‘ days/hours Public Sérvice rEinpl'or nt
Jeyment torms: Obtain GED  A[GERTIFIED COPY-OF TH®
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Bﬁi@\%g‘ohgggq\ TLIIQ r\FFI(‘F
— May serve W/E b Q%mmg 3 ,\;\ o
Recipient: Substance ABA ralt
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alg Y S
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be - secuti " ?]E']Y/N]W thly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /po ~ pmts. of § %‘i (&ak Al gﬂﬁ’fNA o 4.;_.‘_ L
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § SOUTH CARDL N
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ : paid to Public Defcnder Fund™
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ X
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ¢«
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

%

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL : $ /; & 7 5 any other fees.

3%to County (if paid in installments)

N

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: _ 2/ 72

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clgrk
Sentence Date: TNaey (2, 2077
0 :

Court Reporter:
t o=
SOCCAMT (OTHOTAY /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Marion g '
STATE : VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-33-00457
Malcolm Antwon Williams ) A/WH _2016A3310100018
AKA: — ) Date of Offense: _1/8/2016
Race: Black Sex: M _ Age: i ) S.C.Code § : _16-23-0490
DOB: ', - SS#: . )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: | 38 ) v
City,State,Zip: | !
DL T T T TSIDE: g _ SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat YesD No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of § 16-23-0490 ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [:] As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea i thout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTFS 'l ’] L{qs

olt IV John W. SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

: ..WHEREFORE .the. Defendant 1is.commited to-the. . [E/State Department of Corrections,.~..[_]. :-County Detention Center,.... ... . .

for a determinate term of Qnths/years or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ' years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balanee is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: S - /o -7/
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. v ?5.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regi#try of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §}:135 ~
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20’"&" =25~ 6ﬂbomestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ,E ,‘ ﬂ@(?
-. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 5 g%,""
DRESTITUTION; D Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP L v ey
Total:  $ plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Serv;ge Emplﬁ?ment 7 LA
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [JA CERTIFIE/CQPY. OFTHE
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. RehgRIGAGACHIRE DN
: 1 May serve W/E bﬁw ey
s it s AOE=
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseliigs™ 7 [j Sh
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcoh: . 277 Y ,
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. o 3 mslj]i,
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ro00™ pmts. of § ELWIO m A ée AR
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S INA—
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) 512 5 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 g Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;Lgbu
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
~ § 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $§ .73 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL any other fees.
' / ] - Presiding Judge /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler] ~—U AL AM ) A‘ 1 Judge Code: oy 4>]
Court Reporter: ’ Sentence Date: May | Q. Qo7
U

QUCCAMIT (OVTINTAY



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Marion ; . '

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-33-00457
Malcolm Antwon Williams )y A/WH _2016A3310100021

AKA: . ) Date of Offense: _1/8/2016

Race: Black Sex: M - Age: C y SC.Code § : ' 16-09-0320(A)

DOB: ¢ . & SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 0326

Address: 1¢ 8 )

City,State,Zip:~ §

DL#: SID i % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was MVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Resisting / Resisting Arrest; Oppose or resist law enforcement officer serving process or making arrest

inviglationof § 16-09-0320(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0326
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargdis: A[ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
— ‘ 11445
Holt,\IV, Johr! W. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
o \WHEREFQRE, the Defendant is. commited to the. ... .‘;IE‘-/State-;Department,,o_f Corrections, ... [] . County Detention Center, ... ... ..
for a determinate term of - 30@ @/months/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed o years
‘and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of " days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. _

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Sy =2-/7

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. “+93
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reg#try of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16—25—65 (Qg)mestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. =

* —
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: % -
[JRESTITUTION: | | Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP . ~ L H
Total: § . plus20%fee: ¢ -~ days/hours Public SerVIOe EmployﬁTznt ii‘"';tf
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED ] - - Iy
[l Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. <5 = T
May serve W/E begining
Recipient:
o Substance Abuse Coupselingeie (dpy O WRE'
Fine: 5 Random Drug/A(SREGIReAnEILED INTTHIS OFFICE
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ X Fine may be pd. in equal, consécitive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § Jod¥ pmts. of § 8 bggmng?{é(JE
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  $ $ . . :-,Ckfwap
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ S LT e
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: crEReorcduRimriofcount
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ SQUTH ("A'Dm I&IAJ ’
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2,75 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees. 7 /
Presiding Judge M »%—-
R 71e) (

Judge Code:

TOTAL .

5 /920_775-

Clerk of Court/ Depu%Clerk
Court Reporter: yyy)
A ”

SCCA217 (07/2016)

Sentence Date: Mﬂ% /o?,, 020/77



